Message

From: Helen Martin [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=6CF845CE3AF24F07AFF614072DDE3EC4-HMARTIN]

Sent: 09/07/2020 17:12:24

To:

Name Redacted

3 2 (=] Frd 7 Y
i

CC: Rozanne Foyer [rfoyer@stuc.org.uk]; Name Redacted

Subject: Jamie Hepburn Meeting Papers and notes of previous meetings

Attachments: JH Agenda 10 07 20.docx; Creative Industries Affiliates Letter to Fiona Hylop 09 July 2020.pdf; Note of STUC FH mtng
23Jun2020 (1).docx; Note of STUC JH mtng 26Jun2020 (1).docx; Note of STUC JH mtng 02Jul2020 (1).docx; Issue 59
06 July NSS National Procurement bulletin.pdf

Hi All

Please find attached
- Updated Agenda for Meeting tomorrow

- Letter from Roz tc;NRéon creative sector

- Notes of 3 previous meetings
- Procurement brief

Please note that we are receiving an update from officials on BME stats and the approach to phasing. To help keep to
time | have included the points on aviation and creative and heritage sectors in the report on actions section. This is not
to prevent the points being made but to keep some coherence in the agenda and to keep us running to time.

NR = Please note | am expecting an update on aviation in the actions section.
- Roz will flag our creative sector letter but if you could follow up on heritage points. | will speak to you

separately about choreography for that letter.

Best
Helen

Helen Martin - STUC Deputy General Secretary
Email:_ hmartin@stuc.org.uk

Phone:
Mobile: i
Address: Red Tree Business Unit, Suite 11, 1% Floor, 24 Stonelaw Road, Rutherglen, Glasgow G73 3TW
www.stuc.org.uk
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British Sign Language (BSL) users can contact me direct by using contactSCOTLAND-BSL
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The information contained in this message is confidential to the intended recipient. The dissemination,
distribution, copying or disclosure of this message or its contents is prohibited unless authorised by the sender.
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If you receive this message in error, please immediately notify the sender and delete the message from your
system. Neither the STUC nor the sender accepts any responsibility for viruses and it is your responsibility to
scan the message and any attachments.

Please consider the environment - do you need to print this email?
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